TIMBER GREENS VETERANS GROUP ("TGVG")

June 1, 2018, meeting minutes

Time: 9:00 am Arts and Crafts Room

TGVG Officers:

Dennis Donegan, President Tom Knight, Vice President Don Andriuzzo, Treasurer Linda Donegan, Secretary

Members Present:Nicholas Chirillo, Tom Clements, Dan Crawford, Charlie Ditta, Bob Fling, Bob Kahmer, Dick Langton, Mary Loeffler, Robert McKenna, Carl Mogavero, Art, Ohlerking, Ed Pasco, John Simmons, Paul Stepkoski, Dirk Vallo, Ernest Wartenbert, Gary Weyer, Bud Wilkinson, Dane Woytek.

Guest Speakers:

Sarah Barkley Raaymakers, Matt Wheeley, Jeremy Simons

Meeting Agenda

- 1. Meeting called to order: Dennis Donegan, President@ 9:00 am
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance: Dennis Donegan
- 3. Reading of MIA/POW who have been recovered.
- 4. The president welcomes new members and guest
- 5. Secretary's Report: Dennis Donegan presented the Secretary's report from May. Review of the minutes which were sent to all members by email. Motion and second were given to accept the minutes as presented.
- 6. Treasurer's Report: Don Andriuzzo Treasurer. Don reviewed the treasurer report for May which was followed by motion and second to approve the report.
- 7. Old Business:
 - a. An update on the Garden Club project regarding the flagpole at the front entrance. Garden Club has approved, we are awaiting Board approval. It will be \$495.00 to buy the plaque. Ronnie Guy said the 495th will pay for the plaque.
 - b. Tom Clements gave an update on the November 10th Vets golf outing. It will take place at Timber Greens and 7-Springs, Heritage Springs, Crescent Oaks and Meadow Oaks golf clubs will be represented. A bike has been donated to be auctioned. We need volunteers to get the word out on this golf event.
 - c. Ronnie Guy gave us an update as to the results of the Timber Greens Memorial Day golf tournament. There will be other tournaments hosted by the 495th on August 11th in Melbourne, Fl, September 12 in Atlanta, and November 3rd in Zephyrhills. Many thanks to Bob Fling for the decorations and Tom Knight for the sound system.
 - d. The Veterans Standdown will be October 18th. We need ideas as to donation items from TGVG. We need someone to talk to Becky with Hospice.

8. New Business

- a. We will hold a Veterans Appreciation Day on September 21, which is MIA/POW Remembrance Day. We will need to start to coordinate the food and get the notifications in the Green Scene.
- b. Linda and Dennis Donegan attended a meeting of Always Able, an organization founded by a disabled vet. The mission is to reach out to other vets and let them know they are always able to do more than they think they can. There may be opportunities for TGVG to partner with Always Able.
- c. The 12th Annual Resource Fair is being held at the Verizon Event Center in June.
- d. The online store will be open in the next month.
- 9. Speakers presented on Auto Insurance, Injury Law, and Family Law.

A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the Meeting at 10:10 am.

Respectfully submitted, Linda Donegan Secretary TGVG